
From: Handler, Elisabeth
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: VTA issue
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:05:08 PM

 
 

From: Handler, Elisabeth 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 1:33 PM
To: downtownwest@esassoc.com
Subject: FW: VTA issue
 
 
 
From: Katherine Williams <kwill@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 2:56 PM
To: Neaves, Rosario <Rosario.Neaves@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly <Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>;
Heyne, Colin <Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>;
Zazueta, Mattie <Mattie.Zazueta@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: VTA issue
 
yup! shes followed up re qs on arcadis and NDAs  and if we had a role in selecting vendors for a
public contract. 
 
Who should I call at 3:15?
 
On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 2:52 PM Neaves, Rosario <Rosario.Neaves@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Sure, Katherine, I can be available. Say 3:15 p.m. to give us time to gather?
 
 

From: Katherine Williams <kwill@google.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 2:47:34 PM
To: Handler, Elisabeth; Kline, Kelly; Neaves, Rosario; Heyne, Colin
Subject: VTA issue
 
Hi! Anyone have time to jump on a call re the below? Got some follow up questions from the
reporter I'd like to discuss. 
 
https://sanjosespotlight.com/google-in-san-jose-two-more-public-agencies-signed-ndas/
 
--

Katherine Williams | Corporate Communications | 415-686-2706
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wrong person.  Thanks.
 

 
--

Katherine Williams | Corporate Communications | 415-686-2706

This email may be confidential or privileged.  If you received this communication by mistake, please don't
forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies, and please let me know that it
went to the wrong
person.  Thanks.
 


